## Meeting Minutes, October 2, 2021

The October 2 meeting of the Gamma Omega of the Delta Kappa Gamma Society International was called to order at 9:37 a.m., by President Lori Jackson. Lori welcomed everyone in person and thanked the Burton members for hosting and the wonderful brunch. The Mission Statement was read by Anna Breddin and the Pledges were led by Mary Keienburg. Elizabeth Jurica read the Collect, presented the Meditation, and said the Prayer. We then played the Heads/Tails game as an icebreaker. Anna Breddin won by staying "heads". Lori reminded everyone to sign in for attendance and the door prize. She also stated that clipboards for member news, changes of address and requests to send a card are on the table. Lori asked if anyone did not get the Focus this month?

## Society Business

Bertha Upshaw announced we had 29 members present. Carol Ogg, Recording Secretary, asked for any corrections to the August minutes. The name of Stephanie Koehler was corrected. The minutes were then approved. Correspondence Secretary, Yvonne Wait, was not present. Treasurer's Report was read by Trudy Holland. There were no corrections and the were approved and will be filed for audit.

## **Committee Reports**

The Yearbook has been completed and in the process of being printed. Adrianna Mendoza, Membership, said there were 2 new members. Their names are Carol Grossman South and Kelly Frank, they will be inducted at our November meeting along with Lisa Bolcerek, new member last year but due to Covid and no in person meetings, didn't get to be inducted. Lou Pruett was not at the meeting for Legislative news. Carole Fry, Scholarship, reminded everyone to just ask for an application. Everyone gave Mary Keienburg and her group a round of applause for getting the Rules and By-laws turned in without issues.

## **New Business**

Lori reviewed the service project with everyone. She also thanked everyone for the baby items that were brought. Carole Fry was asked about the items to bring for the November meeting. She said there would be a speaker from Focusing Families. She stated there were 27 staff members. Adrianna will have her students decorate a bag for each of the staff members. Each group agreed on what items to bring to fill the bags.

Lori then asked if anyone has any great "tried and true luncheon recipes" for November, please email them to her. Lori would love to include the recipes in the November Focus. Thank Lou for the wonderful job of formatting and sending out the Focus each month!

The Burton group then presented the Program: Destressing from Stressors of School and the World. It was enjoyed by all. October 10 – Mental Health Day.

## Announcements

Our next meeting will be November 6, 2021 at 9:30 am at St. Paul's, Phillipsburg, Brenham/Washington county members. Please send replies to Linda Pipes.

Jessie Kokemor honored October Birthdays. Cheryl Pritchett did "In the Spotlight".

# Adjournment

Drawing for Door Prize (From Bertha Upshaw) was won by Treva Bullard and the Perfect Attendance Prize (From Mary Keienburg) was won by Shelley Nies. The meeting was adjourned by a motion by Carolyn Golan and seconded by Anna Breddin.

The meeting ended by us all joining hands and singing the Delta Kappa Gamma Song.

Carol Ogg, Recording Secretary

Carol Ogg

Lori Jackson, President

Lori Jackson